

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 7:53 AM
To: 'Stromsland, Kari L'
Cc: Gjertson, William G
Subject: RE: 0413-EX-ST-2003 and 0414-EX-ST-2003

"AMENDMENT"

Noted and I will change

-----Original Message-----

From: Stromsland, Kari L [mailto:kari.l.stromsland@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2003 7:05 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Gjertson, William G
Subject: 0413-EX-ST-2003 and 0414-EX-ST-2003

We discovered today that we would like coverage for these STA's to span between 01/03/2004 and 07/03/2004 rather than 01/10/2004 and 07/10/2004.

Can we ammend the current licences or would you like me to re-apply.

Note, the Comsearch report also refers to the period 01/10/2004 and 07/10/2004. Let me know if the Comsearch report would also need to be changed.

Thank you.